

LIEIO.

From: MR. ASTRUC
Reference: HSA
Room 506 EH

1) Mr. Caravan

19/7/89

2) Mr. R. Powell

✓ cc Dr. Ryman

Sol C 3

✓ Mr. R. Gutowski

✓ Mr. C. Dolan

HIV Haemophilic Litigation

The attached comments are those of MED SER B (Dr. Ryman) and of HSA. Medicines Division were also consulted but had no comments.

At para 44, b iv, the Plaintiff's opening also states that doctors will not be sued. Would we wish to reserve our position and sue individual doctors as defendants in some situations please?

I am sorry we lack full typing services since our move to Eileen House, and this must be in manuscript. Please let us know if Counsel seeks a meeting to discuss.